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September 1, 1966 

Dr. Walter s. Houston 
Ed itorial Of f ices 
Sci enc e and Math Weekly 
55 Hi gh Stree t 
Middletown, Conn. 

Dear Dr . Houston : 

WILLIAM W. HAMBLETON 
Assoc. State Geologist and Assoc . Director 
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Dr. Gillerman and I are trying to comp lete a r eport on the Belle Plaine 
me t eorite which was donated to the K.U . Geology Museum several years a go. 
We are faced with the dilemma that the ori ginal Belle Plaine meteorite 
wh ich you have seen and Mason has r eported i s st ill lost. The chondrite 
which we have is remarkably similar to the descriptions and mineralo gy 
of the ori g inal Bell e Plaine, however the f inder, a Mr. Franklin Ber ger, 
claims to have plowed up the Be lle Plaine _# 2? 

In our las t correspondence with you in early 1963 we unf ortunately caught 
you in t he middle of a move into a new hous e . You mentioned that in your 
ori g inal notes you had the young teachers name, the exact coordinates of 
the find and photos. 

We need to know if we are dea ling with the ori ginal chondrite or a mult i­
ple f ra gment of a singl e fa ll. The ident ical mineralogy rules out much 
chance of overlapping fall s, but not that it mi ght be the same specimen. 

I f your notes have come to li ght and you can furnish us with the young 
teachers name , description of the original find and possibly lend us a 
copy of your photos for comparison we would grea tly appreciate it. 

Respectfully, 

WEHJr/dc 

cc: Elliot Gillerman 


